
Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - March 20, 2019

Page | 1

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM

Wednesday, March 20, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES
2.a. Consideration of the minutes from the March 6, 2019 Plan Commission meeting

Attachment

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3.a. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment from PUD, Planned Unit Development, District to

R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, for the properties located at 836 and 842 Park Avenue

Attachment

4. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

5. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the
needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service,
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/325828/03-06-2019_Plan_Commission_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/325183/March_20_Staff_Report_3_a___ZMA-2019-04__836_and_842_Park_Ave__PUD_to_R-1B.pdf


1 | P a g e

Meeting Minutes
Beloit City Plan Commission

Wednesday, March 6, 2019 at 7:00 PM
The Forum

Beloit City Hall
100 State Street, Beloit

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. Commissioners Haynes,
Weeden, Johnson, Faragher, Ruster, Finnegan, and City Councilor Preuschl were
present. Commissioner Robson was absent.

2. Approval of the Minutes of the February 6, 2019 Meeting
Commissioner Finnegan moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Ruster seconded
the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

3. Public Hearings
a. Consideration of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Land Use Plan for the

properties located at 1003, 1017 & 1021 Fourth Street, 117 Merrill Street, and 1016
Third Street
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and
recommendation.

Councilor Preuschl asked if the west side of the building will have any landscaping.
Ms. Christensen stated she had not look at the detailed site plans and wasn’t sure if
there was any landscaping proposed at that location. Commissioner Weeden asked
why it says the applicant can have one primary building and one accessory building,
but on the site plan they just have one building. Ms. Christensen stated that it means
the applicant can have an accessory building on the site.

Commissioner Faragher opened the public hearing.

David Mangurten, 1121 Lakecook Road, Deerfield, IL, with KMA Architects, stated
that they have not submitted the landscape plan, but the site plan review process is
underway. He indicated that they will provide the landscape plan soon.

Commissioner Finnegan asked about the parking on the Third Street, if 29 parking
stalls were really necessary. He thought that Drew Pennington had indicated that

2



2 | P a g e

Third Street was proposed for riverfront townhomes. Mr. Mangurten stated that
they could use 20 parking stalls, but 29 stalls are necessary to meet the zoning
requirements. Ms. Christensen stated the whole area is planned mixed use on the
Comprehensive Plan. The land the City is acquiring closer to Rooney’s Pub is the
area we designated for residential when we did the Comprehensive Plan update.

David Gleischner, Beloit Body and Fender, expressed concerns about allowing
commercial development to encroach into the residential neighborhood on Third
Street.

Commissioner Faragher closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Johnson stated it is nice to see someone interested in investing on
Fourth Street and there is no reason to deny the PUD, but he wishes the building
was something different or more of a mixed use.

Commissioner Haynes said that he supports the applicant’s plans.

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the PUD Master Land Use Plan.
Commissioner Haynes seconded the motion. Motion passed, voice vote.

b. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from C-3, Community Commercial District, to PUD, Planned Unit
Development District, for the properties located at 1003, 1017 & 1021 Fourth
Street, 117 Merrill Street from R-3, Low-Density Multifamily Residential District to
PUD, Planned Unit Development District, for the property located at 1016 Third
Street
Ms. Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Faragher opened the public hearing.

Mr. Gleischner asked if the zoning is changed to PUD, could commercial zoning
extend the entire length of Third Street. Ms. Christensen said that it was possible
given that CVS already is located on Third Street.

Mr. Gleischner suggested that it would be better if the site extended to the north on
Fourth Street, and that he would be happy to sell property to them for their parking
needs. He indicated that this would protect Third Street.

Commissioner Haynes explained that the Plan Commission can’t simply rezone
another parcel on Fourth Street instead of the Third Street parcel. They have to vote
on what is before them. Commissioner Faragher stated it is not up to the Plan
Commission to modify the site; Mr. Gleischner will have to talk with the developer.

3



3 | P a g e

Commissioner Faragher closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the Zoning Map Amendment.
Commissioner Weeden seconded the motion. Motion passed, voice vote.

c. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from temporary R-1A, Single Family Residential District, to
permanent R-1A, Single Family Residential District, for the property located at
1014 Froebel Drive
Ms. Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Faragher opened and closed public hearing.

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the Zoning Map Amendment.
Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. Motion passed voice vote.

4. Reports
a. Consideration of the Turtle Creek Master Plan for the property located at 1312 E

Grand Avenue
Ms. Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Johnson asked questions about the Phase 3 improvements. Ms.
Christensen explained that the details have not yet been worked out on future
phases. However, any new structure in a park is required to be reviewed by Plan
Commission, so Plan Commission will see the details of future phases as they move
forward.

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the plan. Commissioner Ruster seconded
the motion. Motion passed, voice vote.

b. Consideration of the release of two feet of a utility easement over the property
located at 3745 Eagles Ridge Drive
Ms. Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation.

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the utility easement. Commissioner
Ruster seconded the motion. Motion passed, voice vote.

5. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items
Ms. Christensen stated that the Zoning Map Amendments for 2032 East Ridge Rd and
916 Bushnell Street were approved by City Council on Monday.

4



4 | P a g e

6. Adjournment
Commissioner Haynes moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Johnson seconded
the motion. Motion passed, voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Amber DesRoberts.

5



   
  

 

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  March 20, 2019 

Agenda Item:  3(a) 

File Number:  ZMA-2019-04 

 

General Information 

 

Applicant:  Beloit College 
 
Owner:  Beloit College Board of Trustees 
 
Address/Location:  836 and 842 Park Avenue 
 
Applicant’s Request/Proposal:  Zoning Map Amendment from PUD, Planned Unit Development 
District, to R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, for the properties located at 836 and 842 
Park Avenue in the City of Beloit. 

 
Staff Analysis 

 
Project Summary:  Beloit College is requesting this Zoning Map Amendment to allow for the 
sale of the properties.  Since the properties will no longer be used as student housing, they 
need to be rezoned back to R-1B, Single-Family Residential District.   
 
Existing Site Conditions:  The City Council approved a Planned Unit Development Master Land 
Use Plan which included these properties in 2005.  The plan allowed these existing houses to be 
utilized as student housing for Beloit College and included the construction of a new four-unit 
apartment building and parking lot.    
 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  The subject properties are located in the College Park 
Neighborhood and zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development District.  Except for the remaining 
properties zoned PUD, it is surrounded by properties zoned R-1B Single-Family Residential 
District (see attached Location and Zoning Map). 
 
City of Beloit Comprehensive and Strategic Plan:  The City was aware of the College’s plan to 
sell these properties and updated the Future Land Use Map during the Comprehensive Plan 
update in the fall of 2018 to accommodate this request. The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land 
Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses of the subject properties.  This 
request is consistent with Strategic Goal #1 of creating and sustaining high-quality 
neighborhoods.   

6



   
  

 
Findings of Fact:  Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall 
make a recommendation based on the following considerations: 
 

1. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property. 
The permitted uses within the R-1B district are compatible with existing uses on the 
subject property and in the surrounding residential area. 

  
2. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property.  

All property within the general area of the subject properties are zoned R-1B Single 
Family Residential. 

 
3. The suitability of the subject properties for the uses permitted under the existing 

zoning classification.  
The subject properties are suitable for the uses that are permitted in the existing zoning 
classification, the properties were previously zoned R-1B Single-Family Residential prior 
to the request to rezone them to PUD, Planned Unit Development.  
 

4. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the 
subject property. 
This area of the City is fully developed. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment 
to change the zoning district classification from PUD, Planned Unit Development to R-1B, 
Single-Family Residential District, for the properties located at 836 & 842 Park Avenue. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Location and Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List 
 
 

7



March 20 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-04, 836 and 842 Park Ave, PUD to R-1B 

 

 

8



March 20 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-04, 836 and 842 Park Ave, PUD to R-1B 

 

 
 
 
 
 L

e
g

e
n

d

Z
o

n
in

g
 C

la
s

s
ific

a
tio

n

<
a

ll o
th

e
r v

a
lu

e
s
>

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
C

L
A

S
S

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

C
-1

C
-2

C
-3

C
B

D
-1

C
B

D
-2

D
H

M
-1

M
-2

M
R

O

P
L

I

P
U

D

R
-1

A

R
-1

B

R
-2

R
-3

R
-4

9



March 20 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-04, 836 and 842 Park Ave, PUD to R-1B 

10



March 20 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-04, 836 and 842 Park Ave, PUD to R-1B 

 
 

11



March 20 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-04, 836 and 842 Park Ave, PUD to R-1B 

 

 

12



March 20 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-04, 836 and 842 Park Ave, PUD to R-1B 

13



 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

March 5, 2019 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Beloit College has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment from PUD, Planned 

Unit Development District to R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, for the properties located 

at: 

 

836 & 842 Park Avenue. 

 

The college is selling these former student houses as private single-family dwellings. The 

following public hearings will be held regarding this application: 

 

City Plan Commission:  Wednesday, March 20, 2019, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the 

matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

City Council:  Monday, April 1, 2019, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be 

heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THESE HEARINGS. 
 

We are interested in your opinion. 
 

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and 

submit them to the Recording Secretary before the meeting begins.  Staff is unable to leave the 

meeting area to make copies. 

 

For additional information, please contact Hilary Rottmann in the Planning & Building 

Services Division at (608) 364-6708 or rottmannh@beloitwi.gov.  Comments will be accepted 

via telephone, email, and U.S. Mail. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14

mailto:rottmannh@beloitwi.gov


 

PREMIER BELOIT 54 LLC 

3120 GATEWAY RD 

BROOKFIELD WI 53045 

 

 
SUSAN K SCOTT 

824 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 ANGELA GATHOF 

816 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

LITTLE TURTLES PLAYHOUSE INC 

819 CLARY ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 PATRICIA M BOHANON 

829 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 SUNSET PROPERTY GROUP LLC 

P O BOX 465 

FOOTVILLE WI 53537 

LAVAUGHN K KUNNY 

911 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 RONALD R & JANET I VOLD 

LIVING TRUST 

P O BOX 702 

CLINTON WI 53525 

 LYNN H WEAVER 

911 EMERSON ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

RICHARD T MCGRATH 

1747 SHERWOOD DR SW 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 GERALDINE DOWNING 

811 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

 DANIEL D COPPER 

848 WISCONSIN AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

DAN IRELAND 

843 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 JOHN A WATROUS 

805 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 NIKOLE A RAY 

807 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

MARGARET Z BREDESON 

837 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 GOLDEN PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT LLC 

822 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 RED BONE PROPERTIES LLC 

15612 BETHANY CT 

SOUTH BELOIT IL 61080 

 

WILLIAM & DEBRA DORR 

836 CHURCH ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 MATTHEW S & JOANNE N RUCH 

822 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

 

 HOLLY FLECHNER 

825 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

DONNA S OLIVER 

831 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 JEFFREY E & JENNIFER B 

LIVINGSTON 

835 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 CHOURASIA AMRISH 

847 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

THEODORE & PATRICIA 

KAMLAGER 

849 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 DARIAN P & ANGELA R SNOW 

911 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 ROBERT L & LAURA S 

MORRISON 

903 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

15



 

 

 

ROCK COUNTY 

ATTN MICHELLE ROETTGER 

51 S MAIN ST 

JANESVILLE WI 53545 

 DANIEL R SPANTON 

919 CLARY ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 SOEURT REVOCABLE TRUST 

ATTN: DELORES MOOR NANCY 

345 E GRAND AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

DANIEL J MCGUIRE 

718 E HOLIDAY DR 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 JAMES R LONG 

1833 CLEVELAND ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 CHRIS & SHELLY BYRNS 

836 HARRISON AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

JOSEPH A & BARBARA 

NORMINGTON 

842 HARRISON AVE BELOIT WI 

53511 

 

 

 

 

 BRAUER TRUST NO 2005 

11779 W HAFEMAN RD 

ORFORDVILLE WI 53576 

 FREEDOM PROPERTY 

INVESTMENTS LLC 

P O BOX 1347 

BELOIT WI 53512 

16


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2018-1109 - Attachment
	2018-1108 - Attachment

